Attachment 1 - MINUTES - LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING 11 MAY 2022

THE MINUTES OF THE SNOWY VALLEYS COUNCIL LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD VIA TEAMS ON THE 11 MAY, 2022

COMMENCING AT: 10:13 am

PRESENT: Glen McGrath (Manager Technical Services),

Anthony Carroll (Road Safety Officer),

Councillor James Hayes (Snowy Valleys Council),
Chris Blake (Justin Clancy MP Representative)
Ray Dossy Carr (Dr Joe McGirr MP Representative)

Greg Mineham (Transport for NSW)

Leading Senior Sergeant Paul Kemp (NSW Police Traffic Services)

Sergeant Steven Magnone (Traffic and Highway Patrol Gundagai

/Tumut Supervisor)

IN ATTENDANCE: Sophie Gairn (Snowy Valleys Council – Tourism Officer)

APOLOGIES:

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of the previous Snowy Valleys Council Local Traffic Committee meeting held on the were not confirmed and will be passed onto the August Meeting for confirmation.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

AGENDA ITEMS

ITEM 4.1 LIONS CLUB FUN RUN – TUMUT

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Lions Club Fun Run.
- Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Tumut Lions Club Fun Run, to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.

ITEM 4.2 WINTERBITES FESTIVAL – ADELONG – SATURDAY 18 JUNE, 2022

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Winterbites Festival Adelong.
- Support the Special Event Application Adelong to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions..

ITEM 4.3 WINTERBITES FESTIVAL – BATLOW – SATRUDAY 27 AUGUST, 2022

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Winterbites Festival Batlow.
- Support the Special Event Application for the Winterbites Batlow, to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.

ITEM 4.4 UPPER MURRAY CYCLE CHALLENGE

To date Council is yet to receive any documentation from the Organizers of the Upper Murray Cycle Challenge. Council's Tourism Officer has emailed Organizers several times requesting that they provide any documentation to Council with regards to this Event in order that a report be prepared for the scheduled Local Traffic Committee Meeting on 11 May, 2022.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Upper Murray Challenge 2022.
- Not to support any applications for the 2022 Upper Murray Challenge for event dated before 12 November, 2022 (6 months from the date of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting).

ITEM 4.5 HUME AND HOVELL ULTRA MARATHON

Council's Tourism Officer advised that permits are obtained from the National Parks & Wildlife Services & Forests NSW in relation to this Event. NSW Police have advised that because the Event is run in State Forests (Government property) (i.e. paper roads and fire trails) and categorized as a race they will need to apply for a Section 115. This along with other supporting documentation (i.e. National Parks & Forests NSW) will need to be provided to the Assistant Commissioner for approval.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Hume and Hovell Ultra Marathon.
- Support the Special Event Application for the Hume and Hovell Ultra Marathon to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.

ITEM 4.6 PATHFINDERS CAMPOREE (DA2022/0035)

Council's Tourism Officer advised that Council has received a Development Application from Jeff Parker (Seventh-day Adventist Church (Australian Union Conference) to hold a 5 day Pathfinder Camporee (similar to that of a scout jamboree) on a property address. The

proposed Event will be held at 30 Paddy's River Falls Road, Burra. The Event is proposed to be held on the January 3 to 5, 2023. With regards to Public Liability Insurance will need to ensure that Council, along with NSW Police and Transport NSW are identified on the Policy.

Council's Development Assessment Planner has referred the application to the Local Traffic Committee for their comment. As it will require the development application approval to be conditional to the applicant having a suitable Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS) to manage traffic off the Tooma Road. The Development Application for the Event requires that the Applicant to provide traffic management so that there are no queuing or accidents on the Road.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Pathfinders Camporee.
- That the Local Traffic Committee recommend to Council that the application for the Pathfinders Camporee be approved in principal, subject to the applicant providing detailed Traffic Guidance Schemes (TGS) for the movement of vehicles in and out of the Event locations.

ITEM 4.7 NATIONAL ROAD SAFETY & STATE POLICY

RESOLVED:

- 1. Receive the report on the National Road Safety Policy.
- 2. Support Council in preparing and implementing a Road Network Safety Plan.

ITEM 4.8 TUMUT STREET, ADELONG – "NO PARKING" ZONE

Discussion ensued regarding the extension of the "No Parking" zone in front of the Royal Hotel, Tumut Street – Adelong. It should be noted that the report says, "No Parking" but the photo depicted says "No Stopping". It should read "No Stopping". It was also suggested that there should be some community awareness carried out in relation to this change as the penalty for "No Stopping" is significantly higher than that of "No Parking".

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

1. Receive the report on the Tumut Street, Adelong "No Stopping" zone extension.

That council extends the "No Stopping" zone in front of the Royal Hotel, Tumut Street, Adelong to be adjacent to the endpoint of the unbroken double lines in the median strip.

ITEM 4.9 SNOWY VALLEYS SPECIAL SCHOOL

Discussion ensued regarding the Snowy Valleys Special School currently has no disabled parking spaces, student, and parent parking on the opposite side of the street, no drop off zones for students and a student crossing across Capper Street that has a considerable proportion of traffic that exceeds the 40km/hr speed zone.

The process at this stage is to have a design undertaken and then look for appropriate funding to have the job done.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Snowy Valleys Special School.
- Prepare concept drawings for traffic arrangements around the Snowy Valleys Special School, that include disability parking bays, bus shelters for disabled passengers, "kiss and ride" zones and alternatives to the current location of the pedestrian crossing facility.

ITEM 4.10 MR85 BATLOW ROAD JACKSONS BRIDGE

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on MR85 Jacksons Bridge.
- Request that Transport for NSW conduct a Road Safety Audit for Jacksons Bridge across the Tumbarumba Creek.
- Request that Transport for NSW prepare concept plans to replace the Bridge and realign the road across the Tumbarumba Creek.
- Request that Transport for NSW prepare and install traffic management signage, indicating "Narrow Bridge" with "Give Way" signs and lines and radio contact details.

ITEM 4.11 MR85 BATLOW ROAD RILEYS GAP

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on MR85 Riley's Gap.
- Request that Transport for NSW conduct a Road Safety Audit for MR85 between the Wondalga Road intersection and the Windowie Creek bridge, including Riley's Gap.
- Request that Transport for NSW Transport to access and review any existing road improvement project plans for MR85 between the Wondalga Road intersection and the Windowie Creek bridge, including Riley's Gap.

ITEM 4.12 GLEN ESTATE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Receive the report on the Glen Estate traffic conditions.
- 2. Collect traffic information for presenting to a future Local Traffic Committee.

3. Liaise with the property developer in implementing a range of road calming strategies.

GENERAL BUSINESS

- Sculpture Trail Councillor Hayes wanted to highlight that now that the Sculpture Trail
 is open, that Council arranges for some more signage. The carpark in Adelong is
 getting a lot more usage now that the Sculpture Trail has come about.
- In conjunction with community consultations held by Council it has been raised by Adelong residents to have reverse parking in the CBD. Also, been raised about diverting the traffic from the main street in the Adelong and Tumbarumba CBD.
- The Road Safety Officer advised the Committee of two (2) proposed Development Applications received by Council. One being for a Fuel Depot opposite the saleyards (Adelong Road, Tumut) and the other being the development of a Cellar Door operation by Apple Thief north of Batlow on the Batlow Road.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Snowy Valleys Council Local Traffic Committee was scheduled for Wednesday 10th August 2022.

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 12:05p